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Naughton, Edward (BCS - X71401)

From: E.CFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 1:10 PM

To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:02-cv-10998-RCL Jenzabar, Inc. v. Wyse "Order on Motion for Summary
Judgment”

#¥NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without charge. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

United States District Court
District of Massachusetts

Notice of Electronic Filing
The following transaction was received from Lindsay, Reginald entered on 10/5/2004 at |:10 PM EDT and filed on 10/5/2004
Case Name: Jenzabar, Inc. v. Wyse

Case Number: 1:02-cv-10998 https://ecf.mad.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl? 10937

Document Number:
Copy the URL address on the line below into the location bar of your Web browser to view the document:

Docket Text:
Judge Reginald C. Lindsay : Electronic ORDER entered granting [62] MOTION for Summary Judgment on Dwight O. Wyse's
Counterclaims filed by Jenzabar, Inc. for reasons stated on the record at the hearing of October 5, 2004. The clerk shall schedule

this matter for final pretrial corference. (Lindsay, Reginald)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

1:02-¢cv-10998 Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Damon P. Hart dphart@hklaw.com
Franklin H. Levy fthlevy@duanemorris.com
Edward J. Naughton edward.naughton@hklaw.com, carol.oberg@hklaw.com

1:02-cv-10998 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:



